

## Stuart, Elizabeth A

---

**From:** Dan Morrill <danmorrill2@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 4, 2019 10:26 PM  
**To:** Stuart, Elizabeth A  
**Cc:** Len Norman  
**Subject:** Fwd: [External]Meeting With Dena

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Elizabeth, print for distribution

Dan

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Johnson, Leslie** <[Leslie.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov](mailto:Leslie.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov)>  
Date: Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 10:41 AM  
Subject: RE: [External]Meeting With Dena  
To: Dan Morrill <[danmorrill2@gmail.com](mailto:danmorrill2@gmail.com)>

Hi Dan,

I hope you enjoyed your weekend. There is no additional update to share at this time other than what was noted in at the Board Meeting. Closed session topics are not disclosed. If (or when) there is an update, I'll let you know. Have a great day and stay warm.



**Leslie Johnson**

Assistant County Manager

Mecklenburg County Manager's Office

600 East Fourth Street - 11th Floor

Charlotte, NC 28202

(980) 314-2910 voice **NEW**

[Leslie.Johnson@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov](mailto:Leslie.Johnson@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov)

---

**From:** Dan Morrill <[danmorrill2@gmail.com](mailto:danmorrill2@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Friday, March 1, 2019 2:59 PM  
**To:** Johnson, Leslie <[Leslie.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov](mailto:Leslie.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov)>  
**Subject:** [External]Meeting With Dena

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Leslie, I talked today with Tom Egan. He told me about visiting with Dena. He said nothing definite came out of the meeting.

The Projects Committee of the Historic Landmarks Commission is meeting Tuesday night. For purposes of reporting, can you confirm whether the issue of the County's involvement with the Excelsior Club will be considered in a closes session of the BOCC.

Thanks.

Dan